



BORDEN
LADNER
GERVAIS

Borden Ladner Gervais LLP
Lawyers • Patent & Trade-mark Agents
Scotia Plaza, 40 King Street West
Toronto, Ontario, Canada M5H 3Y4
tel.: (416) 367-6000 fax: (416) 367-6749
www.blgcanada.com

JAMES C. SIDLOFSKY
direct tel.: 416-367-6277
direct fax: 416-361-2751
e-mail: jsidlofsky@blgcanada.com

January 11, 2008

Delivered by E-mail

Ms. Kirsten Walli
Board Secretary
Ontario Energy Board
2300 Yonge Street, 27th Floor
Toronto, Ontario
M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Walli:

**Re: EB-2007-0697 – Horizon Utilities Corporation
Application to the Ontario Energy Board (the “OEB”) for Electricity
Distribution Rates and Charges as of May 1, 2008 – Responses to
Interrogatories**

We are counsel to Horizon Utilities Corporation (“Horizon Utilities”) with respect to the above-captioned matter. In our January 9, 2008 letter to you, we advised that Horizon Utilities staff continue to work diligently to prepare its responses to the interrogatories in this proceeding; that Horizon Utilities would deliver the responses as soon as possible; and that it anticipated filing its responses to the OEB staff interrogatories by the end of the day on Monday, January 14, 2008. A short time ago today, we received the following response from the OEB in respect of that letter:

“By way of letter dated January 9, 2008 Horizon Utilities Corp. informed the Board of a delay in filing its responses to interrogatories and requested an extension till January 14, 2008. The Board is agreeable to this request and requires Horizon Utilities Corp. to file responses to interrogatories from all parties by Monday, January 14, 2008.”

We thank the OEB for its consideration in this matter. Since we filed our letter on Wednesday, Horizon Utilities has continued its preparation of responses to OEB staff and intervenor interrogatories, and continues to anticipate filing its responses to the OEB staff interrogatories by the end of the day on Monday, January 14th, consistent with our previous letter.

The anticipated timing of Horizon Utilities’ responses to intervenor interrogatories, received on dates ranging from December 20th to the 26th, was not known earlier this week, and an anticipated completion date for those responses was not mentioned in our January 9th letter. Horizon Utilities now anticipates filing its responses to the intervenor interrogatories by the end of the day on Monday, January 21, 2008.

Vancouver
Toronto
Ottawa
Montréal
Calgary



BORDEN
LADNER
GERVAIS
—

The OEB considered our letter of January 9th as a request for an extension of that day's filing deadline. If necessary, please consider this letter as Horizon Utilities' request for an extension of the filing deadline for responses to intervenor interrogatories to January 21, 2008. We trust that this will be satisfactory to the OEB, and we again thank the OEB for its consideration in this regard. Should you have any questions or require further information, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Yours very truly,

BORDEN LADNER GERVAIS LLP

Original Signed by James C. Sidlofsky

James C. Sidlofsky

cc: Max Cananzi, Horizon Utilities Corporation
John Basilio, Horizon Utilities Corporation
Cameron McKenzie, Horizon Utilities Corporation
Intervenors of Record

::ODMA\PCDOCS\TOR01\3722438\1